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Ronald L. Lynn, Director/Building & Fire Official
Samuel D. Palmer, P.E., Assistant Director e Girard W. Page, Sr. Deputy Chief

May 1, 2015

NOTICE TO INDUSTRY

RE: Access Gate Submittal Requirements

To Whom It May Concern,

The requirement to provide a transponder with all access gate submittals, which had been
temporarily suspended, shall be reactivated within 30 days of this notice until such time that the
Fire Chief deems necessary.

All access gate submittals shall require a minimum of two transponders to be provided per
submittal.

Sincerely,

Girard W. Page,

Sr. Deputy Chief
Department of Building & Fire Prevention
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